OTÁZKY

Questions (otázky)
				zjišťovací - začínají vždy slovesem, odpověď je ANO/NE 
				doplňovací - začínají vždy tázacím zájmenem, odpověď je nějaká						          určitá informace
	Tázací zájmena jednoduchá : who (kdo), what (co, jaký - z neurčitého výběru),							 where (kde, kam), why (proč), when (kdy), whose (čí),  						 how (jak), which (jaký, který - z určitého výběru)
	Tázací zájmena složená: how much (kolik - nepočitatelná), how many (kolik 						     - počitatelná), what sort of, what kind of (jaký druh),						     what time (v kolik hodin, kdy - přesný čas)
 
▫ pokud tázací zájmeno vyžaduje předmět, stojí tento předmět hned za zájmenem →                    
            
               How many brothers have you got?, What sort of car did you buy? 							   
	▫ slovesa be, have got a způsobová slovesa tvoří otázku pouze přehozením	                  
              podmětu a přísudku

		   Can you swim? 
   How much money have you got? 
   Are you an engineer?



Tvorbu otázky určuje vždy čas, ve kterém otázku chceme udělat – vodítkem nám je tedy vzoreček pro tvorbu otázky u daného času. 

Modelové otázky se slovesem být:

His name is Honza. → What is his name? 
She’s a taxi driver. → What is her job?
They are from Russia. → Where are they from?
He is French. → What is his nationality? 
Jane is 18 years old. → How old is Jane?
Their new car is blue. → What colour is their new car? 
The blue lamp is $50 → How much is the blue lamp?
The chair is blue, hard and uncomfortable. → What is the chair like?
It’s a pen. → What is it? / What’s this? / What’s that?
Her phone number is 777 888 999. → What’s her phone number?
She lives at 22 Long Rd, London EH 23 9NS. – What’s her address?
He is fine. → How is he?
[bookmark: _GoBack]Otázky v přítomných a minulých časech:

She gets up at 10 every day. → What time does she get up every day?
She is studying for her exams this week. → What is she doing this week?
He went to Prague yesterday. → Where did he go yesterday?
When they came home, Peter was sleeping. → What was Peter doing when they came home? 
He used to go to his grandma’s every weekend. → How often did he use to go to his grandma’s?
There used to be an old house here. → What did there use to be here? 


